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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 12:57 p.m.
To: Katie Scotcher
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: RNZ LGMOIMA request

Hi Katie 

 

Thank you for your request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987. 

 

Over the past few years Kaipara has had both a Mayor and central government appointed Commissioners. 

I can confirm there were no trips taken by the Mayor or Commissioners to China during the past five years. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

From: Katie Scotcher   

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 12:17 PM 

Subject: RNZ LGMOIMA request 

 

Kia ora,  

 

Under the LGOIMA, I would like to request the following information. 

 

All trips taken by the Mayor to China in the past 5 years. Please include where the Mayor travelled to during the trip, 

officials the Mayor met during the trip, how long the trip was, purpose of the trip and who paid for it.  

 

If it was Council funded, how much did it cost?  

 

Please email the response and acknowledge you’ve received this request to this email address.  

 

Cheers, 

 

Katie Scotcher 

Journalist  

 

 

 

www.radionz.co.nz 

 

 
 




